From:
To: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Cc:
Subject: GY3RC - Examining Authority Questions Two - GYBC response
Date: 10 January 2020 11:04:42

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached Great Yarmouth Borough Council’s response to the second set of
guestions from the Examining Authority for the Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Examination.

Yours faithfully,

Adam

Adam Nicholls MRTPI
Head of Planning & Growth
Great Yarmouth Borough Council
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Our ref: 3RC ExQ2 response
Your ref: GY Third River Crossing Examination

(ExQ2)

Dear Sir/Madam, 10" January 2020

Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing Development Consent Order application: Response to
Examining Authority’s Second Written Questions (ExQ2)

Great Yarmouth Borough Council has reviewed the Examining Authority’s Second Written
Questions (published on 18" December 2019).

In response to Question 2.0.2, the Council is satisfied with the increase in the determination period
from 6 to 8 weeks for the discharge of certain details.

In response to question 2.0.3, the Council is happy with the requirement for it to be consulted by
the County Planning Authority on the details of various specified structures set out in the table
below paragraph 5 of Schedule 2 of the latest draft Development Consent Order. As a minor point,
paragraph 5 of the dDCO would benefit from the inclusion of the word “with” in the following part:
“...following consultation with Great Yarmouth...”.

The Council does not wish to respond to any other questions.

If there are any queries about this response, please contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Adam Nicholls
Head of Planning and Growth
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